
Terminal 3 Micro-Restaurant and Kiosk Opportunity 
Bonus Business Information Meeting - Friday, April 25 at 2 p.m. 

Meeting Questions (See video recording for staff responses) 
 
 

1. Is the City open to covering a sales minimum? 
 

2. How many locations will be available? 
 

3. Is the solicitation going to be on Open Gov website? 
 

4. The list of equipment will not be listed until the RCS is published? 
 

5. How often do these opportunities come around or are spaces available? 
 

6. Will there be other locations at airports other than Sky Harbor? 
 

7. How does the bid process work? 
a. Follow up - Is it 1st come; 1st served? 
b. Follow up – Does that mean it’s revenue-based? 

 
8. What is the format for the matchmaking event? 

 
9. Will all suppliers be in the room at the same time for the matchmaking event? 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(See video recording for staff responses) 


